™ FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

wne dave ldded
Directorate For Planning, Growth and Sustainability our ref: A2490
Walton Street Offices Enquiries to:  Jonathan James
Walton Street Direct line: 01296 744 498
Aylesbury Date: 03 October 2024
HP20 1UA Email: jjames@bucksfire.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: 23/03875/APP - Rookery Farm, Granborough, MK18 3NJ
Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) Planning and
Infrastructure Projects

The applicant has evidenced their intentions to apply the relevant fire safety
guidance provided by the National Fire Chiefs Council.

Provided the guidance, or an alternative solution that is considered equivalent
to the guidance, is delivered by the applicant the authority currently has no
adverse comments to offer at this time, however.

The applicant is requested to provide copies of both the Risk Management Plan

and the Emergency Response Plan as outlined within the Fire Safety at Planning
Stage & NFCC Compliance Note document provided.

Yours sincerely,

Yonathan James

Jonathan James
Fire Engineering Design Technician & Primary Authority Manager
On behalf of the Buckinghamshire & Milton Keynes Fire Authority

Buckinghamshire Fire & Rescue Service
Brigade Headquarters, Stocklake, Aylesbury, Bucks HP20 1BD
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